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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMEND 02 
THIS SOLICITATION IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
1. THE FOLLOWING REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI) AND RESPONSES ARE HEREBY 

INCORPORATED BY THIS AMENDMENT INTO THE RFP SOLICITATION. 
REVISED fillable ELINS ARE INCLUDED WITH THIS AMENDMENT.    

See file  J-0200000-06_IDIQ_16-R-0309_ELINS REV 29JAN16_fillable 
AND NEW ATTACHMENT  

See file  J-15 PADEP Form U with Residual Waste Codes (RWC). 
 

 
2. THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS REMAINS THE SAME, 8 

FEBRUARY 2016 AT  3:00 PM EASTERN. 
 

3. THIS AMENDMENT MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 
 
4. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

 
 
 
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI) –N40085-16-R-0309   IDIQ Environmental Abatement Services 
NSAP & PNBC  
 

 
12. Are the unit prices/labor rates subject to Davis-Bacon wage rates or local PA prevailing wages? 

RESPONSE  --  See  Attachment J 1800000-04 Wage Determination  -  Service Contract Act  -   WD 05-
2449. 
 

13. A714 says “Full Form U Parameters” but those are not asbestos parameters.  Form U is for VOCs, SVOCs, 
Metals and the like in Soil.  Can you be more specific in what we are testing for? 
RESPONSE  --  A714 says to use certified laboratory services during asbestos abatement. See attached 
PADEP Form U info regarding the request to process or dispose of Residual Waste. Residual Waste Code 
501 deals with Asbestos Containing Waste.   
See Attachment  J-15 PADEP Form U with Residual Waste Codes (RWC). 
 
 

14. A716 is not descriptive enough.  I can test oil for PCBs but it says “Including but not limited to PCBs”.   
What other tests do you want performed on the transformer oil? 
RESPONSE  --  A716 says to use certified laboratory services for transformer oil analysis. The normal 
testing for transformer oil will be for PCB’s only but there may arise a situation where a transformer may 
be required to be moved to another location and other testing may be required but this will only be done on 
a case by case scenario. 
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15. A717 has some duplication.  BTEX is part of a full TAL/TCL.  Copper and Lead are covered under a 
RCRA8 metals scan.  Also, since it already requests Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons and Dies Range 
Organics, do you want the TPH to be Gasoline Range Organics only? 
RESPONSE  --  No 

 
 
16. A719 and A720 do not specify which tests they need run. Can you be more specific in what we are testing 

for? 
RESPONSE  --  See previous RFI and responses to 13, 14, and 15. 
 
 

17. There are no Turn-Around Times listed (at least as far as I could tell) for any of these analyses.  Does that 
mean standard 2 week for all? 
RESPONSE  --  Standard time frame of 2 weeks is acceptable. If the Government requires a shorter time 
frame than 2 weeks then it will be requested when an order is placed. 
 
 

18. In reference to ELIN 710, Removal and Disposal of ACM window glazing and window caulk.  Typically, 
these types of ACMs are quantified by the linear foot.  Should the contractor assume that 1 square footage 
equals 1 linear foot?  Or can the unit of issue be change to reflect a price per linear foot? 
RESPONSE  -- Changed to LF. The revised ELIN schedule is attached with the change reflected in all 710 
ELINs.   See J-0200000-06_IDIQ_16-R-0309_ELINS REV 29JAN16_fillable. 
 
 

19. In reference to ELIN 711, Removal and Disposal of lead based paint.  The description says that media 
blasting cannot be used.  What type of removal method should the contractor assume?  Mechanical removal 
methods using needle guns, scarifiers etc.? Or Chemical removal methods using paint strippers e.g. Peel-
away?  Also, what type of substrate should the contractor assume?  
RESPONSE  -- The Contractor shall get approval from the KO as  to their method of removal. Different 
projects can require different types of removal processes and this will need to be decided on a case by case 
basis. Pricing should be based on mechanical types of removal. The substrate for each project can’t be 
determined until we have specific projects. For pricing purposes the bidders shall use wood as the substrate 
and if other types of substrates in actual Task Order projects would increase the difficulty of the work they 
may request additional costs to perform the work at that time. 
 
 

20. In reference to ELIN 711, Removal and Disposal of lead based paint.  Since lead waste can be disposed of 
as either hazardous or non-hazardous based upon the results of TCLP testing, and the cost difference 
between the two disposals can be significant, for the purpose of the unit prices should the contractor 
assume the waste to be non-hazardous or hazardous? 
RESPONSE  --  The Contractor shall assume the material is non-hazardous. If the material tests as 
hazardous then additional costs can be requested prior to awarding of the actual Task Order project. 
 
 

21. What length of testing is being requested?  Short-Term (48 hours) or Long Term (90+ days)? 
RESPONSE  -- The testing will be job specific when Task Orders are issued. 
 
 

22. What is the “square footage of each building” being tested?     
RESPONSE  -- That will be determined upon a request for a project. For bidding purposes you should use 
the quantity requested LF, SF, EA or HR as the unit for pricing. $ Amount  for 1 unit of work, [e.g. for 
ELIN A700 IF 1 SF would cost $0.575 (number goes in unit price column) therefore 5,000 SF would cost 
$2,875.00 (would go in extended price column (estimated quantity x unit price = extended price)] 
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23. Floor plan of the buildings: 
The number of floors/levels of each building being tested? 
The number of offices/units in each building?      
The common areas or large spaces such as conference rooms, recreation rooms, etc. in each building? 
RESPONSE  -- These will all be determined on a job by job basis as required, and issued as Task Orders 

under this contract. 
 

END OF RFI 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


